GARREY CARRUTHERS

GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

May 13, 1988

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-13880
(505) 393-6161

Sohio Petroleum Company
P.0. Box 4587
Houston, TX 77210

Attn: J. D. Scarbrough

Re: E1liott B-12-2 #3-E
Section 12, T22S, R37E

Dear Mr. Scarbrough:

Your request for a 90-day extension for compliance with the
packer leakage test requirement for the above-referenced well
has been received.

I believe that June 30th should allow adequate time for partner
approval and completion of the needed repair work. I have no
problem with the continued operation of the well until the work
can be initiated, but unless we have received a report on

your repairs and a packer leakage test by June 30th, your
allowable will be cancelled.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ED/ed



